

Grzegorz Cimicki



EXPERIENCE

Construction Worker Bobart sprl - Brussels , Belgium
06/2020 - 06/2021

- Conducted thorough site and risk assessments to guarantee safety of on-site staff.
- Erected and dismantled safety scaffolding according to site protocol.
- Safely operated construction machinery such as excavators and forklifts.
- Operated heavy and hand-held machinery to create desired results, maintaining strict health and safety compliance throughout.
- Prepared and cleaned surfaces for painters.
- Unloaded, carried and stored building materials and equipment, keeping tools in correct locations for easy retrieval.
- Prepared sites for construction by conducting site cleans, risk assessments and hazard removal.
- Removed rubble and rubbish from building sites and maintained site cleanliness.
- Unloaded, carried and stacked building materials and placed equipment in position for work readiness.
- Unloaded, carried and stored building materials and equipment.

Construction Worker Jan Chrubczyński - Bialystok , Polska
07/2016 - 12/2019

- Unloaded, carried and stored building materials and equipment.
- Unloaded, carried and stacked building materials and placed equipment in position for work readiness.
- Removed rubble and rubbish from building sites and maintained site cleanliness.
- Prepared sites for construction by conducting site cleans, risk assessments and hazard removal.
- Dug trenches using hand tools and jackhammers to break up rock and concrete in preparation for pipes to be laid.
- Unloaded, carried and stored building materials and equipment, keeping tools in correct locations for easy retrieval.
- Operated heavy and hand-held machinery to create desired results, maintaining strict health and safety compliance
- Binding of reinforcement
- Mixing mortar
- Demolition
- Soil compaction
- Concrete pouring
- Timbering
- Bicklayer's assistant
- Build houses from Scratch
- Rafter installation

Construction Worker Bouwwerken De Ruyck - Niove, Belgium
07/2023 - 01/2024

- Erected and dismantled safety scaffolding according to site protocol.

CONTACT

Etterbeek , Belgium 1040

+32496376421

kapral00071@wp.pl

SUMMARY

Committed with proven experience and positive references. Hardworking and adaptable to meet varied site demands. Communicates and collaborates well for improved team efficiency.

Dependable Construction Labourer with an excellent attitude and work ethic.

Experienced in site maintenance and support. Works well alone and in groups to achieve daily targets.

Hardworking and reliable construction professional with physical stamina and job knowledge to handle any site need. Skilled in completing manual jobs and operating equipment.

I'm not afraid of any work. I try to do my Job as Best as I can

SKILLS

- Residential construction
- Building demolition
- Bricklaying
- Concreting
- Steelwork
- Building houses
- Conscientious
- Safety focused

LANGUAGES

English: A1
Beginner

Polish: C2
Proficient

- Operated heavy and hand-held machinery to create desired results, maintaining strict health and safety compliance throughout.
- Unloaded, carried and stored building materials and equipment, keeping tools in correct locations for easy retrieval.
- Prepared sites for construction by conducting site cleans, risk assessments and hazard removal.
- Removed rubble and rubbish from building sites and maintained site cleanliness.
- Unloaded, carried and stacked building materials and placed equipment in position for work readiness.
- Unloaded, carried and stored building materials and equipment.
- Laying insulation
- Dismantling roof Tiles
- Help in laying roof Tiles



EDUCATION

Vocational school: Mechanic

Mechanical school - Broniewski 14, 09/2013 - 06/2016



HOBBY AND INTERESTS

Sport
Car
Music